NOTICE OF MEETING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Regular Meeting of the Library Board
of the Morton-James Public Library, Nebraska City, Nebraska, will be held
at 4:30 P.M., on Wednesday, October 10, 2018 at the Morton-James Public
Library in Nebraska City. The meeting will be open to the public.

An agenda for such meeting, kept continuously current, is available for
public inspection at the Morton-James Public Library in Nebraska City.

T

DO
e L N RatAQ

Donna S. Kruse
Library Director




Morton-James Public Library
October, 2018
Board Meeting Agenda

Call meeting to order 4:30
Signing of Roll Call

Director’s Report
Statistical Report

Consent Agenda
Approve Minutes from September 12 Meeting
Approve Budget Report
Approve Financial Report

Approve payment of claims

Business:
Discuss: NC Community foundation meeting
Accreditation plan
October Programs
Conference



Director’s Notes September 2018 Activity

New leak discovered in Non Fiction section. Investigation of roof company
and check if warranty is still in place.

Twitter Town Hall held and Kruse provided promotion and follow through
on behalf of her work with NC Digitally Connected Communities
committee.

Completed Accreditation application and submitted Community Response
Plan. Review by Nebraska Library Commission will take place through
December.

Beard and Davis attended Association of Small and Rural Libraries
Conference in Springfield, IL. They have already started sharing conference
material through staff meetings.

ApplelJack door count equaled 845, includes attendance at two origami
workshops held at Library.

New series of American Sign Language offered, taught by Amanda Winkler.
Strong attendance at first classes offered.

SRO crowd of 60 at Jesse James program with Jeff Barnes.

Library staff was personally invited by NC Communities Foundation staff to
meet with 2 different consultants. One topic was Asset Based Community
Management (Kruse & Beard) and the other was a project team studying
Education topics in NC (Davis & Kruse). I believe these were great
opportunities to keep the Library more visible in the community. Looking
forward to seeing the developments to come with the Education team.

Kruse elected as Vice-Chair/Chair elect for Nebraska Library Association’s
New Member Round Table (3 year term) and attended first LNC class.




LiPELE | L89'7S | 688'6L
LFPEee ge0c G268}
887 N 9c
el YN 0
G696 62.L 20
0ed SIV.LOL A [4%14 Le oc
80 sBungssiy oighd 6 8098 7l 0L8
yee UGIUXT AssjieD) 1etuLy L 0gee £6¢ P8¢
0¢ sasse]D sfenbue ubig uesueWy 4 8¢ 3 g
oe do ojoud siepn Jeis L ores CL9 A
1 sdoysyuops webup [ JAST# 9 e
0o welbold sewep assel - seuleg uar L [A4sii4 £1L8¢ £98C
z wexg lojodd [ GeolL Sy 28
el anjjD yoog Alslgi L #2885 06¥ .G
L9 suy | Ao Bulsaell gl 05629 A574% 2085
SOUBPUSIY S1183RIS 10 AYANOY JUIAT  suolsseg V10l ydes 8ny
0ZL'7LL | €08'G6 | /z9'8Q | 2S0'T9 | 950'09 | szl'eg | #E6°/9 | 85029 | 009'89 | 9¥Z06 PSABS JUNOULY Joquis|y
Levl L1Gl LL2Z vele 6¢8l 828l gl6l GiL) LEBL (42743 su| BoT 1410
[44 ve 0g oe 8E 72 [ 9e gl o€ paueo UsoT ARIgILEI]
Zl bl cl 8 Pl Ll (X 8 ¥ ¥l pamoLiog ueoT ArIgiIsiu|
014 LBEL LLLL 966 ara Gog 415774 0B6. 148 ¢96 (SysiA uolieg Ul pspnioy|) @0UBPUINY
62 9 95 LG 16 OF 82 Ge ge Gy SHQIUXS g swelbold
0Z8 108 20/ LS5O 999 259 62/ 089 V4 el SHSIA BUSGEAA
L6¢ 5¢¢ L¥C LT 8ee Lle 79 ¥8¢ ¥ee [A% PopPRY S[EUSIEN
G 0 Z 2 ¥ g € 3 L L Yo essoy A0S 7 ABoieausn
ol 894 GLL 1G9 80.L 8.9 [45°] 78S 629 SlLL paJomsUy SUORSaNT doualajay
8¢ og GZ Cl g1l [ gl 0l 9c iT spreg Aeigi meN
L. PEOY GGo¢ ¥6.¢ £CLE Gg.lE 909¢ 12512 [Asl51> Livv SUSIA suoled
601 L1l LEL ¥01L 4 z9 8. Z8 78 7 abesn suoye)g Aoelay Aleg
€28 414 Ry LS 59A4 0L¥ 0 6v1 LY 686G sbesn seuan Abojouyss]
Ev0L ¢8LL LFES /85¥% 6687 0L9F 6609 erv FOBY LEBY o=l piatliy)
Ang aunr AN judy yaley | Adenige4 | Adenuef J2quIR09( HaqanoN | 49010

Aleigr sewer UoLIoIAl

duilioday AjUIUOIA
8T0¢C-LTOC Je2A |BIsl




LYETT TrITE 09€8T /N v/N /N /N suj BoT I4IAA
88¢C Q971 ave 89¢ 30t iy 6ES pauEo ueo AeIqIusy|
vET 6 9vT 35T S¥L S0z T pamo.log ueaT Arqiusiu|
56596 3E68 98101 1526 T9TL £90L 839 souepuaNyY
(4474 98¢ £8¢ 66T LTT 87T £6 SUQIUXZ g swesbold
6098 £9E0T 0ZsyT SOTHT SFIET 08512 fA# 43 SYSIA SUSUDM
0gze CSEE 86EE 6L7¢ 0T6E G96¢ 3IEl pOPPY S|BUSIEIN

6¢ LT 6E 1€ £9 £9 9s yolessay Aloisiy / Aliojesuan

OvES €588 £09L STOL £98Y LOSY 9Z.Lv palomsuy SUONSIND ouloley
LST 89¢ LT 6ZE 1373 30F 99% splen Aelgr meN

TTeSY S05FS C9ETZS SFBLS 8stT9 T8LT9 60479 SUSIA SUolled
SE0T Z8ST T89T T98T 7891 BETT 9907 abesn suonels Aoelaln Aue]
3889 6008 1006 LVOET vPeLT 6LLYT 25991 abesn Jajuss ABojouyos|

UORENOID

PIAles

IV LTVETS LEYYS £02°38 IV 6L 0 0 0 0 PAABS JUNOWY JBQUS
LVETT GEOT T88'T e0’e 0 0 0 0 su[ Bo 14IpA
88¢ YN VN N € I ot 6 paUeoT| URoT ARIQIIaIU|
PET YN N WN L ST LT 8T pamoliog ueoT Aelgiisiu|
5656 6TL Ist'T 6TST 80V'E 188 579 0707 soUBpURRY
5% 153 53 St Le 6% 14 g SuqIyx3 g swesboiy
6098 ¥rL £98 £8T°T 9901 308 946 164 SYSIA 2USQOAN
0€CE £6¢ 7ET bove £L9T 66¢ re £€TE pappy s|eusrepn
6¢ T 4 T 1 4 9 8 yaueasay AlCISIH s Abojesuss
0vES L8 62t £8E palamsUy SUONJSSNY) Souala@y
LST 9 Lz LT spugn ARigl MeN
7T65Y £T8°E T0S'S £F0's SHSIA SUOIE
SedT St €€l QLT abesn suonelg Aoeioy] Auzg
889 067 S8l €60T sBesn Jojuag ABojouunsa]
05679 UoREINSIID

Adeaqr] sswer uoLop




Morton James Public Library Minutes
September 12, 2018

The following is the minutes of the Morton-James Public Library Board meeting held at 4:30 pm September 12,
2018 at the Morton-James Public Library. A copy of the Nebraska Open Meetings Act was displayed. Notice of this
meeting was sent out on September 4, 2018 to City Hall, Otoe County Courthouse, B103 and Nebraska City News
Press. A notice was also posted in the Library.

Board present: McNeely, Fox, Paiton, Fletcher
Board absent: Chaney
Staff present: Kruse

The meeting was convened in open session at 4:33 pm by Molly McNeely, Library Board Vice- President. The
board members present signed the roll call. Fletcher arrived at 4:34pm

Directors Report —August activity Reviewed and no questions

»  Staff attended CPR/First Aid fraining

»  Kruse was accepted into Leadership Nebraska class #14

o Staff worked at 4 different school open houses (simultansously)

¢  MIPL hosted last Farmer's Market for the season

e  Kruse provided content for CASTL meeting on grant writing

¢ Held a Twitter for Beginners class in support of upcoming Twitter Town Hall

+ Denise Davis is again serving on retirement committee.

e Kruse was elected to serve as Vice-Chair/Chair Elect of the New Member Round Table Committee for
Nebraska Library Association.

Monthly statisties were reviewed

Programs: Donna updated the board on upcoming event dates
Reviewed minutes from August 8™ meeting

McNeely asked if there were any corrections to the August minutes
Reviewed Budget Report

Reviewed Financial Report

Consent Agenda (minutes, revenue report, budget report):

McNeely made the motion to accept the consent agenda items. Fletcher seconded the motion.
The vote was: McNeely Y, Fox Y, Fletcher Y, Patton Y

Monthly Claims:

Approval of Claims
McNeely moved and Fox seconded the motion to pay the claims
Vote: Fox Y, Fletcher Y, Patton Y, McNeely Y




Business:

Discuss/Take action Policy Review
BRulk Loan
Circulation Rule

McNeely moved and Patton seconded the motion to accept changes to Bulk Loan and Circulation policy as
presented.
Vote: Fletcher Y, Patton ¥, McNeely Y, Fox Y

Discussion: Twitter Town Hall

Discussion: Roofissues
Discussion: Community foundation invitation to speak with committee that approve requests
Discussion: Opportunities to promote Lynda and work with local businesses to determine their needs

Meeting adjourned at 5:33PM

Next meeting will take place on Wednesday, October 10, 2018
Submitted by Christopher Fletcher, with additional remarks D. Kruse



FriOct 5, 2018 10:50 AM BUDGET REPORT . Page 1
CALENDAR 9/2018, FISCAL 12/2018 D’}{\\’\Q\
TOTAL MTD Y1D . PERCENT AMOUNT

ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT TITLE BUDGET BALANCE BALANCE USED UNEXPENDED
10-50-5000 Library - Salaries 250,739.88 19,270.52 246,004.73 98.11 4,735.15
10-50-5605 Library - Sociai Security 19,181.60 1,385.56 17,731.% 92.44 1,449.64
10-50-5010 Library - Group Ins 59,908.87 4,640.11 58,170.75 97.10 1,738.12
10-50-5012 {ibrary - Pensicn 15,314.79 1,275.86 15,025, 84 98.11 288.95
10-50-5014 Library - Unemp Comp .00 .00 00 A0 .00
10-50-5020 Library - Utilities 25,500.00 3,215.30 24,653.85 96.68 846,15
10-50-5023 Library - Telephone/Internet 3,000.00 228.38 2,811.27 1.7 188.73
10-50-5024 Library - Garbage/Recylcing 330.00 52.00 312.0C 94,55 18.00
10-56-5025 Library - fquipment Rent 00 00 00 00 .00
10-50-5026 Lihrary - Equipment 2,600.00 2,600.00 2,600.00 100,00 00
10-50-5028 Library - Office Supplies 4,600.00 360,23 3,505.61 87.64 494,39
10-50-5029 Library - Postage ‘ 2,250.00 100.00 1,713.40 76.15 536.60
10-50-5030 Library - Miscellaneous 400.00 300.00 400.60 100.00 00
10-50-5031 Library - Housekeeping Sup/Equ 1,500.00 258.41 1,850.52 116.03 150.52-
10-50-5032 Library - Credit Card Fees 1,000.00 65.61 1,064.02 106.40 64.02-
10-50-5036 Library - Refund Charges/Depos 100,00 00 00 .00 106,00
10-50-5050 Library - Adv/Printing/Pub/Web 1,700.00 1,015.00 1,417.60 83.39 282.40
10-50-5160 Library - Rep/Maint - Building 26,000.00 1,380.00 18,320.41 70.46- 7,679.59
10-50-5105 Library - Rep/Maint - Grounds 1,800.00 8.69 1,538.00 85.44 262.00
10-50-5106 Library - Pest Control 420.00 00 175.00 41.67 245.00
10-50-5110 Library - Rep/Maint - Equip/Ve .00 00 00 00 .00
10-50-5210 Library - Computer 5,000.,00 445.00 3,781,89 75.64 1,218.11
10-50-5230 Library - Dues/Memberships 1,0060.00 29.00 968.43 96.84 31.57
10-50-5250 Library - Training/Conference 3,500.00 652.93 4,217.92 120.51 717.92-
10-50-5403 Library - Contract Sup/Sev 8,000.00 223.21 9,820.19 122.75 1,820.19-
10-50-5409 Library - Prg and Event Sup/Se 200,00 150.00 150.00 75.00 50.00
10-50-5430 Library - Chemicals .00 00 .00 .00 00
10-50-5500 Library - Travel/Meals/Lodging 2,000.00 .00 155.20 7.76 1,844.80
10-50-5600 Library - Capital Outlays 00 .00 .00 00 00
10-50-5601 Library - Capital Improvements 22,000.00 36,963.83 56,571.10 257.14 34,571.10-
10-50-5605 Library - Loan/Lease Payment 00 00 00 00 .00
10-50-5775 Library - Electronic Subscript 7,500,060 .00 §,128.60 108.38 628.60-
10-50-5776 Library - Aid Purchases 1,333.00 1,300.60 1,300.00 97.52 33.00
10-50-5777 Library - Materials 40,000.00 7,548.03 40,600.00 100.00 Q0
10-50-5800 Library - Doration Purchases §,148.00 6,050.06 16,917.43 133.99 2,769.43-
10-50-5810 Library - Grant Purchases 20,000.00 .00 .00 00 20,000.00
10-50-5812 Library - Endownents 30,000.00 5,330.07 35,275.77 117.59 5,275.77-

TOTAL LTBRARY EXPENSE 564,426. 14 94,867.86 568,381,498 100.70 3,955.35-

GLRPTGRP 05/11/18 OPER: CRE

CITY NE NERRASKA CITY

Statement Writer: 01 Report Format: LIB




Morton-James Public Library
Financial Report
September 2018

Presented: October 10, 2018

City Budget Report

Month fo date balance $94,867.86
Year to date balance $568,381.49
Budget $564,426.14
Amount unexpended -$3,955.35
Percentage used 100.70%
Bank Deposits
September 5, 11, 17, 26
10-07-4131 Library State Aid $0.00
10-13-4420 Library Book Fees and Fines $445.38
Subtotal $445.38
10-13-4443 Misc - Book Sales $0.00
10-21-4685 Grants $0.00
10-21-4677 Endowments
NCCFF/Moller Acc Dolly Parton October 2018 $332.35
Subtotal $332.35
10-23-4704 Donations
Miscellaneous $1,312.52
Kousek Meeting Room Donation $40.00
Genealogy - Patron & McNeely $14.00
Subtotal $1,366.52
10-29-4831 Misc. Taxable/Copies $17.40
Total $2,161.65
Petty Cash
Expenditures $0.10
Refunds $32.00 2 returned books
Total $32.10
[Cash Drawers
Main Desk $11.09
Children's $13.00
Total $24.09 Long
10-13-4420 Credit Card Charges
Library Fees & Fines $174.70
Copies $0.00
Donations $100.00 pigitization Project
Total Charges $274.70




